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LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN
ACCESS COMMENTS
From:

Philippa Jackson
Tel. number:
020 7974 2305


Ref:

2018/1610/P
Date:

28th June 2018
To:

Robert Lester
Re:
71 Goldhurst Terrace, London, NW6 3HA
The Proposed Work:

Excavation of a basement and creation of a lightwell to the front of the property, erection of a single storey side infill extension and single storey rear extension and  the repositioning of the railings to the front of the property.

As this is an existing building it will only need to meet AD M 4 (1) which does not need to be conditioned. 
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	Director Ed Watson



[image: image2.wmf][image: image3.jpg][image: image4.png][image: image5.emf][image: image6.png]_1387701403.psd

